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22nd March,2OO4

Dear Mr. Minogue,

Parthenon Marbles and other Grecian Artefacts

I refei'to previous correspondence, and in particular to my letter of 24'h February. ln that letter I advised you
that I was arranging for an assessment to be made of the information provided by you.

i now write to advise you that foliowing this assessment, a repofi was provided tc the Area Procurator Fiscai
which included your letter and backgt'ound material based upon the CD content.

The Area Procurator Fiscai has now responded advising inter alia that it appears 'that no criminal act can be
proved and there are therefore no grounds to rnvestigate the rnatter f urlher.' On the basis of this guidance I do
not intend to ailocate f urther investigative resources f rom Fife Constabulary.

In iight of the pubiicity given tothe submission of youriile, lfeel it appropriate that I also apprise Lord Elgin of

this turn of events. I am theref ore copying this letter to him.

Yours sincerely,
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Peter M. Wilson,
Chief Constable


